
    
                    

 

 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell 

Vice Mayor Jorge Santin                                               Councilwoman Jacky Bravo  

Councilman Walter Fajet, Ph. D.     Councilman Victor Vazquez, Ph.D. 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 

 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, May 22, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida  

 (In-person and virtually. See pages 3-4 for additional information) 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

2. Invocation: Councilwoman Jacky Bravo 

 Pledge of Allegiance: Audience will lead the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
   

3. Agenda / Order of Business 
 

4. Awards & Presentations:   
 

A) Visit from the Honorable Senator Bryan Avila and Honorable Representative Alex 
Rizo 

 
B) Recognizing the Miami Springs Students Silver Knight Award Nominees; Tyrell 

Carter, Maria Martinez, Isabella Delchiaro, Denise Romero, Britney Perez, Jordan Perez, 
Natalie Quintana, Maria Lorenzo, Britney Walkin, Lorena Hermelo 

 
C) Recognizing City Manger William Alonso’s dedicated service of 17 years and 3 

months to the City of Miami Springs 
 
D) Yard of the Month Award for May 2023 – 1200 Ibis Avenue – Jakob Salom 

 

5. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general City business, may do so in 
person (subject to capacity restrictions) or virtually by following the instructions on pages 3-4. This 
portion of the meeting also includes any pre-screened video submittals.  The purpose of Open Forum 
is to encourage residents and members of the public to address their concerns and make comments on any 
item.  The City Council will not enter into a dialogue at this time. City staff will gladly address any question, 
issue, and/or comment after the meeting. The Mayor is the presiding officer of all Council meetings and 
shall conduct the meetings accordingly. 
 

 

 

 

REVISED 



6. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) May 8, 2023 – Regular Meeting 

 

7. Reports from Boards & Commissions:   

 
A) Report by Historic Preservation Board on City Entry Signs for East Drive and Curtiss 

Parkway 
 

B) Report by Education Advisory Board Chair Lergia Olivo  

 

8. Public Hearings:  None. 

 

9. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):   

 

A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving An Increase Of $2,988.58 For The Purchase Of A Stormwater Pump 
For The Hook Square Stormwater Pump Station Replacement Project From Miami Dade Pump & 
Supply Company For A Total Amount Not To Exceed $65,000.00; Providing For Implementation; 
Providing For Conflicts; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 

B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Shade Canopies And Related Installation Services 
For Prince Field From Industrial Shadeports, Inc. In An Amount Not To Exceed $88,139 Utilizing 
The Terms And Conditions Of St. Johns County Master Contract No. 20-Mcc-Ind-12299 Pursuant 
To Section 31-11(E)(5) Of The City Code; Providing For Implementation; And Providing For An 
Effective Date 

 

C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving A First Amendment To State-Funded Grant Agreement No. Lpa0336 
With The Florida Department Of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Relating To The Hook Square 
Pump House Replacement Project; Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective 
Date 

 

D) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving An Interlocal Agreement With Miami-Dade County To Allow The City, 
Pursuant To Section 8cc-11 Of The Miami-Dade County Code Of Ordinances, To Enforce Various 
Provisions Of The County Code And Issue Civil Violation Notices; Providing For Authorization; And 
Providing For An Effective Date 

 

10. Old Business:   

 
A) Appointment of resident to the Pension and Retirement Board 

 

11. New Business:   

 
A) Resolution – Approving a Contract with Calvin Giordano Associates for Planning and 

Zoning Services (Resolution and Agreement Forthcoming) 
 
 



12. Other Business:   
 

A) Request by Staff to discuss the City Manager interview process 
 
B) Request by Staff to determine the topic of discussion at the workshop on June 14, 2023 

at 6:00 p.m. 
 
C)  Request for discussion by Mayor Mitchell to promote Miami Springs businesses by 

providing information on the City’s dining, retail and service establishments on the City’s website 
and social media 

 
D) Request by Mayor Mitchell to appoint Seth Bramson to the Centennial Committee as a 

non-voting member 
 
E) Request by Vice Mayor Santin to have Clear Point Strategy present their demonstration 

on Strategic Planning services 
 
F) Request by Vice Mayor Santin to discuss the creation of Community Vision Ad Hoc 

Committee; purpose of committee is to help with the Strategic Planning process  
 

13. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 

B) City Manager 
 

C) City Council 

 

14. Adjourn 



 CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

 
The City of Miami Springs will hold a Council meeting on: 

Monday, May 22, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at  

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida  

(Physical Meeting Location) 

 
The meeting agenda is available online at: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings 

 
Elected officials and City staff will participate from the physical meeting location.  

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at the physical meeting location, or, 
alternatively, may watch or call in to the meeting by following these instructions: 

 

ATTEND THE MEETING IN PERSON AT THE PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION 

The meeting will be held in person at the physical meeting location stated above.  
Admission to the physical meeting location is on a first-come, first-serve basis and space is limited.  

Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the meeting start time.  
The City highly encourages those in attendance to wear facial coverings and abide by social distancing as 

recommended by the CDC.   

WATCH AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING 

• ZOOM: Meeting ID 863-9512-4146 

• YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2at9KNnqUxZRSw1UkhdHLQ/featured 

• From your computer/mobile device: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings  

CALL IN TO THE PUBLIC MEETING  

Dial 305-805-5151 or 305-805-5152  
(Alternatively, you may also dial the phone numbers below to join the meeting: 

        1 (646) 558 8656, 1 (301) 715 8592, 1 (312) 626 6799, 1 (669) 900 9128, 1 (253) 215 8782,  

1 (346) 248 7799) then input the Meeting ID: 863-9512-4146, followed by #. 

There is no participant ID. Press # again. 

Any person requiring special accommodations to access this proceeding is asked to advise the City  
at least 2 days before the proceeding by contacting the City Clerk at cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED BY THE FOLLOWING MEANS: 

EMAILED COMMENTS: Members of the public may email their public comments to the City in advance of 

the meeting. Please email the City at cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the 
meeting with the subject line “PUBLIC COMMENT” and the following information in the body of the email: 
Your Name, Address, if you are a hired Consultant or City Employee, and/or if you are engaged in Lobbying 
Activities and/or representing an organization. Please limit your comments to no more than 350 words. 
Public comments received via email may be read into the record during the public comment portion of the 
agenda, if any.  

IN-PERSON COMMENTS: Members of the public may attend the meeting at the physical meeting location 
stated above and deliver their public comments in person during the public comment portion of the agenda.  

VIRTUAL COMMENTS: Public comments will also be accepted during the meeting using the virtual 
meeting platform as follows:  

By telephone: To ask to speak during the meeting, call in to the meeting using the instructions above. 
Please press *9 from your telephone and you will be called on to speak during public comments and 
identified by the last 4-digits of your telephone number.  

During the meeting, when your name or the last 4-digits of your telephone number is called, you will be 

https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2at9KNnqUxZRSw1UkhdHLQ/featured
https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov


unmuted and you may deliver your comments.  

Please be sure to be in a quiet area to avoid unnecessary noise. Please provide the following information 
before delivering your comments: Your Name, Address, if you are a hired Consultant or City Employee, 
and/or if you are engaged in Lobbying Activities and/or representing an organization. 

 

A time limit may be imposed for each speaker during public comment. 
Your cooperation is appreciated in observing the time limit. 

 
Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the 
City Council, shall be barred from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission 
to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the majority vote of the City Council members 
present. In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments when 
addressing the Council during public comments. 

 

PUBLIC RECORDS 
The meeting will be recorded for later viewing and is a public record. The virtual chat, if any, will be saved 
and is a public record. Minutes of the meeting will be taken and will be made available. 

 

NOTICE PURSUANT TO §286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES 

IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD, AGENCY, OR 

COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, HE 

OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE 

MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH 

RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE 

BASED. 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding is asked to advise the City at least 2 days before the 
proceeding by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 305-805-5006.  

 

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
In accordance with Section 33-01 of the City Code, adopting Section 2-11.1(s) of the Miami-Dade County 
Code, any person engaging in lobbying activities, as defined therein, must register at the City Clerk’s Office 
before addressing the City Council on the agenda items or engaging in lobbying activities. Specifically, all 
persons, firms or corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, 
defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, 
decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation 
of City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or 
recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall 
register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall 
state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or 
entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been 
employed to lobby. A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk and 
online at: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/cityclerk/lobbyist-registration-form-0. 

 

Have questions or need additional information? 

Write: cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Call: 305-805-5006 

Mail: 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, FL 33166 
 

https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/cityclerk/lobbyist-registration-form-0
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov


 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

Presented to 

 

Jakob Salom 
 

Of 
 

1200 Ibis Avenue 
 

for his home being designated as 

 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
May, 2023 

 

Presented this 22nd day of May, 2023. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 

 

________________________________ 

                          Maria Puente Mitchell 

                                     Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________                     

        Erika Gonzalez, MMC 

                 City Clerk  



 

 1 

      

 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

Monday, May 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

Virtual Council Meeting using Communications Media Technology Pursuant to Governor’s 
Executive Order 20-69 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Vice Mayor at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
Vice Mayor Jorge Santin 
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo  
Councilman Walter Fajet, Ph.D.  
Councilman Victor Vazquez. Ph.D. 
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell (Absent) 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso  
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
City Attorney Roger Pou 
City Attorney Haydee Sera (via Zoom) 
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero 
Police Chief Armando Guzman 
Public Works Director Lazaro Garaboa 
Human Resources Director Bill Collins 
 
2. Invocation:  Offered by Vice Mayor Jorge Santin 
 Pledge of Allegiance: The Boy Scouts Troop led in leading the pledge. 

 
3. Agenda / Order of Business:  
 
Vice Mayor Santin requested that the City Council consider an item to add two non-
voting members to the Centennial Committee.  There was general consensus to add 
the discussion item as Item 12D. 
 

4. Awards & Presentations:   
 

A) Visit from the Honorable Senator Bryan Avila and Honorable Representative Alex Rizo 
(postponed to Council Meeting on May 22nd) 

 
Vice Mayor Santin stated that the Senator and Representative will be at the next 
Council meeting on May 22nd.  

 
 
 



 

 2 

B) Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Annual Report by Fire Chief Raied “Ray” Jadallah 
 
Mayor Mitchell asked Fire Chief Jadallah to the podium. Chief Jadallah provided a 
visual and oral report.  He proceeded to report on the Annual Fire Department Service 
Delivery 2022 to the City.  He stated that the MDFR responded to 2,214 emergency 
calls within the City, which 79% of the calls were primarily serviced by Station 35 
located within the City limits.  The remaining calls of service are spread out through 
various surrounding stations that responded to emergency City calls.  He thanked the 
Council for their continuing support and that it is a privilege and an honor to serve the 
residents of Miami Springs. 
 

C) Beth Goldstien’s art students from Miami Springs Senior High is featuring Cardboard 
Relief Landscape Projects; Spaces and Places project from 1st year Two-Dimensional 
Design  

 
Mayor Mitchell recognized students from the Miami Springs Senior High School on the 
artwork displayed in the City Lobby.   Ms. Beth Goldstein, the Miami Springs High 
School Art Department Chair, introduced herself and provided some background 
information on the exhibition and students presenting their artwork in the lobby. She 
thanked the City Council and City Administration for hosting the Art in City Hall 
program that provides artists in our community the opportunity to display their 
artwork while beautifying City Hall. 
 

5. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  
No speakers at this time. 
 
6. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) April 24, 2023 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Fajet moved to approve the minutes of April 24, 2023 Regular Meeting.  
Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, which carried 4-0-0 on roll call vote. The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and 
Councilman Vazquez voting Yes. 
 
7. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  None at this time. 
 
8. Public Hearings:  None at this time. 
 
9. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):  

 
A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of 

Miami Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Additional Citywide Asphalt Patching 
Services On An As-Needed Basis From Ovas & Co, LLC For Fiscal Year 2022-23 In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $50,000; Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective 
Date 

 
B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of 



 

 3 

Miami Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Additional Supply Services For Gasoline 
And Diesel Fuel For The City’s Departmental Vehicles From Pro Energy LLC In An Amount 
Not To Exceed $100,000 For Fiscal Year 2022-23 Utilizing The Terms And Conditions Of 
Miami-Dade County Rtq-00676 Pursuant To Section 31-11(E)(5) Of The City Code; Providing 
For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective Date 
 

C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of A Dips Fusion Machine And Related 
Attachments For The Miami Springs Golf & Country Club Golf Course From Wesco Turf, Inc. 
(Formerly Hector Turf) In An Amount Not To Exceed $15,005.54 Utilizing The Terms And 
Conditions Of City Of Mesa, Az, Contract No. 2017025 Pursuant To Section 31-11(E)(5) Of 
The City Code; Providing For Implementation; And Providing For An Effective Date 
 

D) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Florida, Authorizing The City Manager To Issue A Change Order To The 
Construction Contract With A-1 Property Services Group, Inc. For Additional Roof Repair 
Construction Work Relating To The Miami Springs Golf And Country Club Roof Repairs 
Project In An Amount Not To Exceed $5,293.92; Providing For Implementation; And 
Providing For An Effective Date 

 
Councilwoman Bravo pulled item 9D for further discussion. 
 
Councilman Vazquez moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 9A, 9B, and 9C.  
Councilman Fajet seconded the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and 
Councilman Vazquez voting Yes. 
 
City Attorney Roger Pou read pulled Consent Agenda Item 9D, Resolution by title.  
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero was available to answer the City Council’s 
questions.  
 
Councilman Fajet made a motion to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Vazquez 
seconded the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice 
Mayor Santin, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and Councilman Vazquez 
voting Yes. 
 
10. Old Business:   
 

A)    Discussion of this year’s Fourth of July parade route 
 

This item was heard earlier in the meeting.  Recreation Director Omar Luna and Chief 
Armando Guzman were present to answer the Council’s questions.  After some 
discussion, the Council gave consensus to the new July Fourth Parade route provided 
by Staff recommendation in order to protect the ongoing renovations at the Golf 
Course.  
 
 
 



 

 4 

11. New Business:   
 

A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Appointing An Interim City Manager Effective June 1, 2023; Providing For 
Implementation; And Providing For An Effective Date 
 
Councilwoman Bravo made a motion to appoint Tammy Romero as Interim City 
Manager.  Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion; after some discussion, 
Councilwoman Bravo withdrew her motion.   
 
Discussion ensued, Councilwoman Bravo made a motion to appoint Tammy Romero 
as Interim City Manager with a salary of $135,000.00.  Due to a lack of second, the 
motion failed. 
 
After some discussion, Councilwoman Bravo made a motion to approve the 
Resolution as stated, appointing Tammy Romero as Interim City Manager.  
Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, which carried 3-1 on roll call vote. The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, Councilwoman Bravo, and Councilman 
Vazquez voting Yes; and Councilman Fajet voting No. 

 
12. Other Business:   
 

A) Request by James Fulton for funding for the troops summer camp 
 
This item was heard earlier in the meeting.  Mr. Fulton requested City assistance for 
the summer camp planned for the Boy Scouts.  Councilman Fajet moved to approve 
$500 donation to the summer camp.  Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, 
which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, 
Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and Councilman Vazquez voting Yes. 
 
In addition to the first request, Mr. Fulton requested a donation towards a proposed 
Scout project that will consist of a memorial with plaque on Westward Drive honoring 
first responders.  Councilwoman Bravo moved to approve $500 toward the project.  
Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and 
Councilman Vazquez voting Yes. 
 

B) Request by Councilman Vazquez to discuss alternate funding for Police 
presence to hotels located on NW 36th Street 
 
Councilman Vazquez expressed his concerns with the amount of services required at 
the hotels on NW 36th Street along with Abraham Tract hotels by Miami Springs Police 
Department.  He stated that it is important to address the issue and continue to pursue 
avenues of covering the costs in calls for services.  It was the consensus of the 
Council to continue the pursuit of Bed Tax reimbursement, enforcement of Code 
Section 118 possibly, and look into rezoning the NW 36th Street on opening up the 
uses in the area. 
 



 

 5 

C) Request by Vice Mayor Santin to discuss the City joining and applying for Main 
Street America membership 
 
Vice Mayor Santin stated that he felt it was important for the City to have this 
membership in order to take advantage of the resources.  He stated the cost is 
nominal and there are a variety of grants that the City can utilize.  After further 
discussion, it was Council consensus to explore the membership further at the follow 
up workshop on Task Force recommendations.  There was no further action on the 
item. 
 

D) Request by Vice Mayor Santin to add two non-voting members to the 
Centennial Committee 
 
Vice Mayor Santin stated that in order to help with the task at hand and the huge 
undertaking the board is responsible for, he wanted to add two non-voting members 
to help the board.  He recommended that Jennifer Graham and Alex Aguiar be 
appointed.  Councilman Fajet made a motion to approve the two new non-voting 
members to the Centennial Committee.  Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, 
which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Santin, 
Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Fajet, and Councilman Vazquez voting Yes. 
 
13. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
City Attorney Haydee Sera had no report at this time. 
  

B) City Manager 
 

Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero provided events taking place in the City.  More 
information is available on the City’s Official Website.  She provided updates on the 
South Royal Poinciana Boulevard roadway improvements and beautification project. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Santin stated at the last meeting the City Council decided to cancel the 
fireworks on July 4th.  He stated that the final decision to not have fireworks was not 
based on money, but that to protect the golf course renovations. 
 
Councilwoman Bravo had no report at this time. 
 
Councilman Fajet requested that the City can possibly fund an extra event in lieu of 
the fireworks.  He requested that City Staff look into an additional event for July 4th 
festivities.   
 
Councilman Vazquez stated that he recently was at the Arbor Day event, and noted 
that there were quite a few palm trees and Royal Poincianas.  He wished the City 
Attorney a wonderful pregnancy and maternity leave. 



 

 6 

 
 
14. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 22nd day of May, 2023. 
 
 
           
Maria Puente Mitchell, Mayor 
 
 



 

 7 

 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 

MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 
Erika Gonzalez, MMC, City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 
Sandra Duarte, Assistant to the City Clerk 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

MEMO 
 
To:        The Honorable Mayor and members of the City Council 
Via:   Erika Gonzalez, MMC, City Clerk  
From:  Sandra Duarte, Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk 
Subject:  Historic Preservation Board Recommendation 
Date:       March 21, 2022  

 
 
On behalf of the Historic Preservation Board, 
 
After receiving the assignment for selection of Entry Signage via the City Clerk’s office, the Historic 
Preservation Board in collaboration with the Parks and Parkways Board have provided an 
outcome for the Council to consider. 
 
The Historic Preservation Board members have worked diligently with each other and have gone 
through an extensive process of design choices and eliminations to select signs that reflect the 
historic styles of our City. 
 
Based on the Boards actions taken at their special meeting of March 20, 2023, by consensus the 
Historic Preservation Board would like to bring the following recommendations to the attention of 
the City Council: 
 
Board Member Wilde moved to recommend for Council use sign 6 for the East Drive entry 
signage location and sign 2 for Curtiss Parkway entry signage location with the exception 
of changing sign 2’s material to stucco and rounded edges. The motion carried 4-0 via 
voice vote. 
 
Entry sign at East Drive:  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 
Erika Gonzalez, MMC, City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 
Sandra Duarte, Assistant to the City Clerk 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Entry Sign at Curtiss: 

 

 

TEXTURED ADOBE STYLE 
NOT STONE, WITH 
CURVED AND IRREGULAR 
EDGES TO SIMULATE 
PUEBLO STUCCO STYLE 
INSTEAD. 

 
The Board would also like to highly recommend for the City to replace entry signage with 
more historically accurate themes at the end of N Royal Poinciana, Westward Drive and in 
Circle Park. 
 
On behalf of the Historic Preservation Board, we would like to extend a generous thank you to 
the Council for all of the support. The Board looks forward to seeing more of their 
recommendations considered and implemented so our wonderful City may continue to keep its 
history alive through new additions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Chair Watson 
Vice Chair Yvone Shonberger 
Board Member Viviane Isla-Rey 
Board Member Carol Foster 
Board Member Ken Wilde 



Meeting Date: May 22, 2023  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puentes Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/ Finance Director 

    

From:   Tammy Romero, Assistant City Manager 

    

Subject: Approve the increase for the Direct Purchase of the Hook Square Pump Replacement 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Staff that Council approve the increase of $2,988.58 for the 

purchase of a pump with Miami Dade Pump and Supply (d/b/a Miami Pump and Supply Company or d/b/a 

Central Florida Pump). Council previously approved $62,011.42 on March 27th, for the direct purchase of the 

Hook Square pump replacement after obtaining four (4) written quotes pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the 

City Code. Since that time the cost of the pump increased by $2,988.58 for a total cost of $65,000.00. Funding 

for this purchase (including the increase) will be made available through the State Appropriation for Statewide 

Surface Restoration and Wastewater grant where we were awarded $750,000.00. 

 

DISCUSSION: As previously mention at the March 27th, 2023 meeting, Council approved under the authority of 

the City Manager, after having obtained a minimum of three (3) quotes, the direct purchase of the pump with 

Miami Dade Pump and Supply for the Hook Square Pump station project in the amount of $62,011.42.  

 

At the time that Council approved the purchase, we had only had a verbal approval for the direct purchase of the 

pump from the grantor, Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP). Due to timing and the fact that 

the pump delivery was expected to have a lead time of 25 weeks, we had requested Council’s approval not 

anticipating that FDEP would take months to provide written approval. It took nearly two months for us to receive 

written approval and as a result, our initial proposal from February 22, 2023 was no longer valid with the vendor. 

After speaking with the rep with Miami Dade Pump and Supply, she informed us that the original price could no 

longer be honored since the factory had a price increase of 12%. As a result, this could have resulted in an 

increase of over $7K, however, Jose Lopez, with B&A (our Engineer of Record), was able to negotiate a better 

price which increased the cost of the pump by only $2,988.58, for an overall cost of $65,000.00. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: None, as funds will be refunded on a cost reimbursement basis with no cost sharing 

requirement from the City.  



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
AN INCREASE OF $2,988.58 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 
STORMWATER PUMP FOR THE HOOK SQUARE 
STORMWATER PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT FROM MIAMI DADE PUMP & SUPPLY 
COMPANY FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$65,000.00; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) Council 

adopted Resolution No. 2022-4050, accepting a Statewide Surface Restoration and 

Wastewater Projects State Appropriation (the “Grant”) from the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) in the amount of $750,000 and authorizing the City 

Manager to enter into State-Funded Grant Agreement No. LPA0336 with FDEP for the 

Grant; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2023, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2023-

4078, approving the purchase of a new stormwater pump (the “Equipment”) from Miami 

Dade Pump & Supply Company (the “Vendor”) to replace the obsolete stormwater pump 

at 25 Hook Square for the City’s Hook Square Stormwater Pump Station Project 

(“Project”) utilizing Grant funding; and 

WHEREAS, due to delays in receiving written approval from FDEP for the direct 

purchase of the Equipment for the Project, the quote from the Vendor for the purchase of 

the Equipment in the amount of $62,011.42 expired; and 

WHEREAS, the Vendor has provided the City with a revised quote for the 

purchase of the Equipment in an amount not to exceed $65,0000.00, which quote is 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Quote”); and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to approve the increase of $2,988.58 for the 

purchase of the Equipment from the Vendor, for a total amount not to exceed $65,000.00, 

consistent with the terms and conditions of the Quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and 

authorize the City Manager to issue a purchase order for the Equipment and expend 

budgeted funds; and 



Res. No. 23-   
Page 2 of 3 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby approves the increase of 

$2,988.58 for the purchase of the Equipment from the Vendor consistent with the Quote 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” for a total amount not to exceed $65,000.00. 

Section 3. Implementation. That the City Manager is authorized to issue and 

execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchases described in 

this Resolution, subject to approval by the City Attorney as to form and legality, and to 

take any action that is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution, 

including the expenditure of budgeted funds. 

Section 4. Conflicts.  All Sections or parts of Sections of Resolution No. 2023-

4078 in conflict with this Resolution are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 
adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 
vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Jorge Santin      
Councilmember Jacky Bravo     
Councilmember Dr. Victor Vazquez, Ph.D.   
Councilmember Dr. Walter Fajet, Ph.D.    
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell     

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of May, 2023. 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        



Res. No. 23-   
Page 3 of 3 

ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 



PROPOSAL
Date

5/3/2023

Proposal #

050323-MF9

Customer

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS - GOV.
ZUZELL E. MURGUIDO
201 WESTWARD DRIVE
MIAMI, FL 33166

Ship To

HOOK SQUARE PUMP

MIAMI DADE PUMP AND SUPPLY

RFQ

FAIRBANKS REP...

Terms

PREPAID

Rep

MF

FOB

FACTORY

EST. LEAD TIME

24 WEEKS

Thank you for your inquiry!
Mavis Falcon Signature

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

T: 305-751-3535 F: 305-756-0239
INFO@MIAMIPUMPANDSUPPLY.COM

D/B/A MIAMI PUMP AND SUPPY COMPANY
D/B/A CENTRAL FLORIDA PUMP
7870 NW 62nd St
MIAMI, FL.  33166

SALES AND SERVICE OF PUMPING EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES
24/7 EMERGENCY SERVICE AVAILABLE

PUMPS * MOTORS * SERVICE * PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

 •Proposal is valid for 30 days on service & repairs. Pricing on manufactured pumps, motor, parts etc. are
valid for 7 days, exemptions to be taken based on supply chain price increases.
 •All items are subject to a minimum 20% restocking fee.  Some manufacturer's fees may vary.
 •All custom items fabricated to order are non-returnable and non-refundable. Proposal must be signed &

dated in order to place custom orders, or with the issuance of purchase order.
 •New product warranty as provided by manufacturer, policies available upon request.
 •Service parts warranty is 1 year against defects in quality and workmanship, does not include service

labor to complete repair.
 •Service labor warranty is 90 days from date of invoice against defects in workmanship.
 •All warranties are subject to a review process prior to warranties being issued.

Payment Method:
Checks ................................... No Charge  
Credit Card ..... + 3% / Wire Transfers...... $25.00

Item Description Qty Sales Price Total

** REPALCEMENT TO EXISTING FAIRBANKS
PUMP PM7068 **

MISC NATIONAL PUMP MODEL #20-LL20P PROPELLER
PUMP, FOR 10,000 GPM @ 10' TDH @ 880 RPM,
WATER LUBRICATED, STANDARD
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND ADJ.
MOTOR/PUMP SHAFT COUPLING. 40 HP NIDEC
MOTOR, VSS, 900 RPM, 3/60/460V, 365VP FRAME,
TYPE RVI4, WPI, PRE. EFF., INV DUTY, 1.15SF.,
16.50" BD & 120V HEATER.

1 65,000.00 65,000.00

** FOB FACTORY - CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE
TO COORDINATE SHIPPING, PAY THE FREIGHT
COST TO SHIP THE PUMP FROM THE FACTORY
WITHIN 5 DAYS FROM THE PUMP BEING READY
TO SHIP, OTHERWISE FACTORY WILL START
CHARGING DAILY STORAGE FEES .
** PRODUCT WARRANTY: PRODUCTS ARE
BACKED BY A 1 YEAR MANUFACTURERS
WARRANTY AGAINST DEFECTS IN
MANUFACTURING AND QUALITY.
** MANUFACTURED IN THE US. PARTS ARE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
** 50% DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED AT TIME OF
ACCEPTANCE, BALANCE DUE PRIOR TO
SHIPPING FROM THE FACTORY.

Page 1



PROPOSAL
Date

5/3/2023

Proposal #

050323-MF9

Customer

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS - GOV.
ZUZELL E. MURGUIDO
201 WESTWARD DRIVE
MIAMI, FL 33166

Ship To

HOOK SQUARE PUMP

MIAMI DADE PUMP AND SUPPLY

RFQ

FAIRBANKS REP...

Terms

PREPAID

Rep

MF

FOB

FACTORY

EST. LEAD TIME

24 WEEKS

Thank you for your inquiry!
Mavis Falcon Signature

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

T: 305-751-3535 F: 305-756-0239
INFO@MIAMIPUMPANDSUPPLY.COM

D/B/A MIAMI PUMP AND SUPPY COMPANY
D/B/A CENTRAL FLORIDA PUMP
7870 NW 62nd St
MIAMI, FL.  33166

SALES AND SERVICE OF PUMPING EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES
24/7 EMERGENCY SERVICE AVAILABLE

PUMPS * MOTORS * SERVICE * PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

 •Proposal is valid for 30 days on service & repairs. Pricing on manufactured pumps, motor, parts etc. are
valid for 7 days, exemptions to be taken based on supply chain price increases.
 •All items are subject to a minimum 20% restocking fee.  Some manufacturer's fees may vary.
 •All custom items fabricated to order are non-returnable and non-refundable. Proposal must be signed &

dated in order to place custom orders, or with the issuance of purchase order.
 •New product warranty as provided by manufacturer, policies available upon request.
 •Service parts warranty is 1 year against defects in quality and workmanship, does not include service

labor to complete repair.
 •Service labor warranty is 90 days from date of invoice against defects in workmanship.
 •All warranties are subject to a review process prior to warranties being issued.

Payment Method:
Checks ................................... No Charge  
Credit Card ..... + 3% / Wire Transfers...... $25.00

Item Description Qty Sales Price Total

** INSTALLATION TO BE DISCUSSED AND
QUOTED WITH CONTRACTOR AFTER NEW PLANS
ARE APPROVED AND WE HAVE REVIEWED
THEM.
** LEAD TIME OF 24 WEEKS IS APPROXIMATE
TIME OF SHOP DRAWING APPROVAL.

Page 2

_____________________________...

$65,000.00

$65,000.00

$0.00



 

 

           

Meeting Date: 5/22/2023  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Fin. Director 

    

From:   Omar L. Luna, Recreation Director 

    

Subject: Shade Canopies at Prince Field 
 
 
Recommendation: 

Recommendation by Recreation that Council authorize the issuance and/or execution of a Purchase Order to 

Industrial Shadeports, Inc., utilizing County of St. Johns, FL  Bid # 20-46 (attached), in an amount not to exceed 

$88,139.00, for Shade Canopies at Prince Field Baseball Fields as funds were budgeted in the FY22/23 Budget 

pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code. 

 

Discussion/Analysis: 

Prince Field is our Home to Little League Baseball/Softball. In the past seven years we have hosted the Little League 

All-Star District and Sectional Tournaments. This is a great accomplishment for the City of Miami Springs to host 

these tournaments. Adding the shade canopies to Prince Field will not only improve the aesthetics, but more 

importantly it will provide a safe environment for our park patrons to watch games and not be exposed to the sun.  

 

Fiscal Impact (If applicable):   

 

Submission Date and Time:    5/17/2023 6:09 PM____ 
 

Submitted by: 
 

 

Department: Recreation 

 

Prepared by:Omar Luna 

 

 

Attachments:    Yes No 

 

 

Budgeted/Funded   Yes No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 

 

Dept. Head:  

 

 

Procurement: 

 

 

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

 

City Manager:  

 

 

Attorney: 

Funding: 
 

 

Dept./ Desc.:  Recreation Department 

 

Account No.   001-5701-572-63-00 

 

Additional Funding:   

 

 

Amount previously approved:  $       $88,139.00 

 

                       Current request:  $        

 

              Total vendor amount:  $       $88,139.00 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
THE PURCHASE OF SHADE CANOPIES AND RELATED 
INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR PRINCE FIELD FROM 
INDUSTRIAL SHADEPORTS, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $88,139 UTILIZING THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY MASTER 
CONTRACT NO. 20-MCC-IND-12299 PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 31-11(E)(5) OF THE CITY CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) desires to purchase shade 

canopies and related installation services (the “Equipment”) for Prince Field; and 

WHEREAS, St. Johns County, FL has entered into Master Contract No. 20-MCC-

IND-12299 (the “County Contract”) with Industrial Shadeports, Inc. (the “Vendor”) for the 

Equipment pursuant to Bid No. 20-46; and 

WHEREAS, Section 31-11(E)(5) of the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) 

provides that purchases of supplies, materials, or contractual services under the 

provisions of state or local government, or private sector cooperative purchasing or 

not-for-profit companies, bids or contracts shall be exempt from the competitive bid 

requirements otherwise applicable to such purchases; and 

WHEREAS, the Vendor has provided the City a quote (the “Quote”), attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A,” for the purchase of the Equipment in the amount of $88,139; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 31-11(E)(5) of the City’s Code, the City 

Council desires to approve the purchase of the Equipment from the Vendor in an amount 

not to exceed $88,139 consistent with the terms and conditions of the County Contract 

and the Quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 



Res. No. 23-   
Page 2 of 2 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby approves the purchase of 

the Equipment from the Vendor consistent with the terms and conditions of the County 

Contract and the Quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in an amount not to exceed 

$88,139 pursuant to Section 31-11(E)(5) of the City Code.  

Section 3. Implementation. That the City Manager is authorized to execute any 

purchase order or required documentation for the purchases described in this Resolution, 

subject to approval by the City Attorney as to form and legality, and to take any action 

that is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this Resolution. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 
adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 
vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Jorge Santin      
Councilmember Jacky Bravo     
Councilmember Dr. Victor Vazquez, Ph.D.   
Councilmember Dr. Walter Fajet, Ph.D.    
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell     

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of May, 2023. 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



Industrial Shadeports Inc

6600 NW 12th Ave, Suite 220
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309
954-755-0661
info@shadeports.com
www.Shadeports.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Omar Luna
City of Miami Springs
1401 Westward Drive
Miami Springs, FL  33166

SHIP TO

Omar Luna
City of Miami Springs
1401 Westward Drive
Miami Springs, FL  33166

ESTIMATE # 2883
DATE 04/21/2023

EXPIRATION DATE 05/21/2023

  

NAME EMAIL PHONE NUMBER
Omar Luna lunao@miamisprings-fl.gov 305-733-4319

QTY ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

2 Hip Roof 
Design

36'L x 10'W x 8'H Clear Coated Galvanized Steel Hip Roof 
Shadeport Structure. Structure is designed with baseplates for 
surface mounting on concrete foundations using anchor bolts to be 
provided by Industrial Shadeports.

61,216.00T

12 Painted Steel 
Columns

Steel Columns, Powder coated in a color to be advised by 
customer at time of order.

T

4 New Unit 
Shade Cover

Removable, high density polyethylene, UV stabilized woven 
shadecloth fabric, including all cable and hardware. Color choice to 
be confirmed at time of order.

T

1 Hip Roof 
Design

60'L x 10'W x 8'H Clear Coated Galvanized Steel Hip Roof 
Shadeport Structure. Structure is designed with baseplates for 
surface mounting on concrete foundations using anchor bolts to be 
provided by Industrial Shadeports.

36,716.00T

8 Painted Steel 
Columns

Steel Columns, Powder coated in a color to be advised by 
customer at time of order.

T

3 New Unit 
Shade Cover

Removable, high density polyethylene, UV stabilized woven 
shadecloth fabric, including all cable and hardware. Color choice to 
be confirmed at time of order.

T

1 Engineering 3 Sealed copies of Structural Engineering Drawings and 
Calculations (if required) for permitting. Drawings and calculations 
are signed and sealed by a State of Florida Licensed and 
Registered Structural Engineer. Current Site Plan and/or Survey 
must be furnished by the Customer. Special Inspectors, if required, 
will be an additional cost.

T

1 Permit 
Administration

Permit registration administration fee, not including any Municipal 
Fees (to be billed separately). Filing of notices to owner and/or 
Notice of Commencement by others.

T

1 Shadeport 
Installation

Install Shadeport Structure as per Engineering Specifications - No 
allowance for rock removal, dewatering, dumpster rental and 
unforseen ground conditions, including tree roots, sprinkler systems 
and underground piping unless otherwise stated herein. An 

T



QTY ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

additional charge due to damaged existing steel structure (or 
restraining devices) will be billed at the current Service Rates as 
published by Industrial Shadeports, as will any delays beyond the 
control of Industrial Shadeports and/or the rental fee of any 
additional equipment that may be necessary to break though Coral. 
If soil testing is required to be done, this is to be done by others. 
Soil/rock will be left next to the finished foundation(s).

1 Dumpster 
Rental

Dumpster Rental for soil removal (if required). Excavated soil is 
normally left near the foundations for use by others elsewhere in 
the landscaping.

T

1 Equipment 
Rental

Any necessary special equipment (Cranes, Scissor Lifts, etc.) T

1 Concrete Fiber Reinforced Concrete T

1 Concrete 
Pump

Concrete Pump T

1 S/H - With 
Install Quote

S/H is included. T

1 Payment 
Terms

Payment due upon completion of work. Progress payments may be 
requested for long duration projects. Price is based on cash or 
check payment. Credit card payments will require an additional 
charge.

T

1 Delivery 4-6 Weeks after placement of order, receipt of deposit due and/or 
permit approval.

T

1 Piggyback 
Contract - 
10% Discount

This proposal is based on Piggybacking from the St. Johns County 
Master Contact 20-MCC-IND-12299, a copy of which can be 
provided upon request. St. Johns County has favorible pricing and 
terms which allow for a 10% discount off our normal price list. The 
Discount for Piggybacking from St. Johns County contract is 10% 
as reflected here. Industrial Shadeports also has a number of 
additional contracts available for Piggybacking.

-9,793.00T

Piggyback This proposal is based on Piggybacking from the St. Johns County 
Contract No. 20-MCC-IND-12299, a copy of which can be provided 
upon request. Industrial Shadeports also has a number of 
additional contracts available for Piggybacking.

T

Price 
Guarantee

Ask about our Low Price Guarantee!  - We will meet or beat any 
price on the market at the time of order.

T

Delivery 
Guarantee

Ask about our Quick Delivery Guarantee! - We will meet or beat 
any delivery time on the market at the time of order

T

Qualifications Industrial Shadeports is the original USA manufacturer and Installer 
of Shadeports / Shade Structures / Shade Sails. We have been 
manufacturing in Broward County and have been installing our own 
products around the Country, in the Carribbean, and in the Pacific 
Islands since first introducing the product to the US market in 1993. 
We have also been manufacturing in Miami-Dade County since 
2006.
Industrial Shadeports is a Certified General Contractor in the State 
of Florida Lic #CGC1525577.
Industrial Shadeports has Certified Playground Safety Inspectors 
for all your shade needs.
Industrial Shadeports is a Broward County Florida Certified County 
Business Enterprise (CBE).

T



QTY ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Industrial Shadeports is a Broward County Florida Certified Small 
Business Enterprise (SBE). We are also a Palm Beach County 
Florida Certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE). Miami Dade 
County provides reciprocity for the SBE Certifications.

 

SUBTOTAL 88,139.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL $88,139.00

Accepted By Accepted Date















































Meeting Date: May 22, 2023  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puentes Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/ Finance Director 

    

From:   Tammy Romero, Assistant City Manager 

    

Subject: Approval of Amendment No. 1 to FDEP Agreement LPA0336 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Staff that Council approve Amendment No. 1 to the Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) and authorize the City Manager to execute the attached 

Amendment for the extension of the agreement due to supply chain issues, as well as allowing for the 

reimbursement of costs related to the direct purchase of the pump for Hook Square Pump Station renovations to 

be accepted through the State Appropriation for Statewide Surface Restoration and Wastewater grant where we 

were awarded $750,000.00 via FDEP. 

 

DISCUSSION: At the November 14, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting, the City Council adopted 

Resolution No. 2022-4050, accepting a Statewide Surface Restoration and Wastewater Projects State 

Appropriation Grant from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) in the amount of 

$750,000 and authorizing the City Manager to enter into State-Funded Grant Agreement No. LPA0336 (the 

“Agreement”) with FDEP for the Grant. 

 

The attached amendment revises the date of expiration for the grant to be effective until April 30, 2025 due to 

lead times and supply chain issues. Additionally, it allows us the ability to direct purchase the pump as direct 

purchase equipment, which was subject to approval by FDEP. The remaining work to be performed under this 

Amendment will remain with the same terms and conditions as provided in the original Agreement signed in 

2022. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: None, as funds will be refunded on a cost reimbursement basis with no cost sharing 

requirement from the City.  

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO STATE-FUNDED 
GRANT AGREEMENT NO. LPA0336 WITH THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
(FDEP) RELATING TO THE HOOK SQUARE PUMP 
HOUSE REPLACEMENT PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) was awarded a Statewide 

Surface Restoration and Wastewater Projects State Appropriation (the “Grant”) in the 

amount of $750,000 by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) 

for the Hook Square Pump House Replacement Project (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 

2022-4050, accepting the Grant from FDEP in the amount of $750,000 and authorizing 

the City Manager to enter into State-Funded Grant Agreement No. LPA0336 

(the “Agreement”) with FDEP for the Grant; and 

WHEREAS, due to delays in lead times and supply chain issues, FDEP has 

proposed a First Amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Agreement in substantially the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” to extend the term of the Agreement, modify the 

Grant Work Plan, and permit the City to directly purchase the equipment necessary for 

the Project using Grant funds; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to approve the Amendment to the 

Agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the Amendment in substantially 

the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. That the above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 



Res. No. 23-   
Page 2 of 2 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby approves the Amendment 

to the Agreement with FDEP. 

Section 3. Authorization. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the Amendment to the Agreement in substantially the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and any required or related agreements, amendments, 

or documents which are required to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the 

Amendment, subject to approval by the City Attorney as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption. 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 
adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 
vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Jorge Santin      
Councilmember Jacky Bravo     
Councilmember Dr. Victor Vazquez, Ph.D.   
Councilmember Dr. Walter Fajet, Ph.D.    
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell     

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of May, 2023. 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Amendment No. 1, Page 1 of 3 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
TO AGREEMENT NO. LPA0336 

BETWEEN 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

AND 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
This Amendment to Agreement No. LPA0336 (Agreement) is made by and between the Department of 
Environmental Protection (Department), an agency of the State of Florida, and City of Miami Springs 
(Grantee), on the date last signed below.  
 

WHEREAS, the Department entered into the Agreement with the Grantee for Miami Springs Hook 
Square Pump House Replacement (Project), effective July 1, 2022; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Grantee has requested an extension of the Agreement due to supply chain issues 
delaying project implementation; and,  
 

WHEREAS, other changes to the Agreement are necessary. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Section 3. of the Standard Grant Agreement is hereby revised to change the Date of Expiration to 

April 30, 2025. The Department and the Grantee shall continue to perform their respective duties 
during this extension period pursuant to the same terms and conditions provided in the Agreement. 

 
2. Section 4. of Attachment 2 is hereby revised to the following: 

 
Reimbursement for costs or availability for costs to meet matching requirements shall be limited to 
the following budget categories, as defined in the Reference Guide for State Expenditures, as 
indicated: 
 
Reimbursement Match Category 

☐ ☐ Salaries/Wages 
  Overhead/Indirect/General and Administrative Costs: 

☐ ☐ a. Fringe Benefits, for actual costs not to exceed the budget 
amount identified in Attachment 3. 

☐ ☐ b. Indirect Costs, for actual costs not to exceed the budget 
amount identified in Attachment 3.  

☒ ☐ Contractual (Subcontractors) 
☐ ☐ Travel, in accordance with Section 112, F.S. 
☐ ☐ Equipment 
☐ ☐ Rental/Lease of Equipment   
☒ ☐ Miscellaneous/Other Expenses 
☐ ☐ Land Acquisition 

 
3. Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with Attachment 3-1, 

Revised Grant Work Plan, as attached to this Amendment and hereby incorporated into the 
Agreement. All references in the Agreement to Attachment 3 shall hereinafter refer to Attachment 
3-1, Revised Grant Work Plan.  

 



DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Amendment No. 1, Page 2 of 3 

4. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in effect.  If and to the extent that any 
inconsistency may appear between the Agreement and this Amendment, the provisions of this 
Amendment shall control. 

 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Amendment No. 1, Page 3 of 3 

The parties agree to the terms and conditions of this Amendment and have duly authorized their 
respective representatives to sign it on the dates indicated below. 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
 
By:        
       Authorized Signature 
 
 
William Alonso, City Manager 
Print Name and Title 
 
 
Date:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 
 
By:        
       Secretary or Designee 
 
 
Angela Knecht, Division Director 
Print Name and Title 
 
 
Date:       
 
 
       
Mary Clare Swanson, DEP Grant Manager 
 
 
       
Amanda Peck, DEP QC Reviewer 

List of attachments/exhibits included as part of this Amendment: 
 

Specify Type  Letter/ Number  Description 
Attachment  3-1  Revised Grant Work Plan 

 



 

DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Attachment 3-1, Page 1 of 3 

ATTACHMENT 3-1 
REVISED GRANT WORK PLAN 

 
PROJECT TITLE: Hook Square Pump House Replacement 
 
PROJECT LOCATION: The Project will be located in the City of Miami Springs within Miami-Dade 
County; Lat/Long (25.8202, -80.2808). See Figure 1 for location map.  
 
PROJECT BACKGROUND: The City of Miami Springs (Grantee) has determined that the Hook Square 
pump station has deteriorated to the point that it is no longer meeting the needs of the community. The 
pump station and related appurtenances needs to be replaced to protect water quality, minimize flood risks, 
provide bank stabilization, and protect local manatee populations. The Grantee will purchase the following 
equipment that will be permanently installed by the subcontractor: National Pump Model Propeller Pump 
for 10,000 GPM. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Grantee will replace a 35 HP pump station along the C-6 canal. The 
replacement includes the installation of new 50 HP axial flow pump, portable generator, electric controls, 
refurbishing of bar screens as needed, pump discharge and bypass piping, as well as restoration of existing 
buildings and headwalls including an outflow with flap-gate and rip rap bank stabilization.  
 
TASKS: All documentation should be submitted electronically unless otherwise indicated. 
 
Task 1: Preconstruction Activities 
 
Deliverables: The Grantee will complete a topographical and bathymetric survey, geotechnical report and 
existing conditions report to produce a pre-design report. The Grantee will complete the design and 
calculations for the replacement of the existing pump, structural, mechanical and electrical plans, and bank 
stabilization and obtain all necessary permits for construction of the project. 
 
Documentation: The Grantee will submit: 1) a signed acceptance of the completed work to date, as 
provided in the Grantee’s Certification of Payment Request; and 2) a summary of design (or 
preconstruction) activities to date, indicating the percentage of design completion for the time period 
covered in the payment request. For the final documentation, the Grantee will also submit a copy of the 
design completed with the funding provided for this task and a list of all required permits identifying issue 
dates and issuing authorities.  
 
Performance Standard: The Department’s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that 
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the 
Department’s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal. 
 
Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement no more 
frequently than monthly.  
 
Task 2: Bidding and Contractor Selection 
 
Deliverables: The Grantee will prepare a bid package, publish a public notice, solicit bids, conduct pre-bid 
meetings, and respond to bid questions in accordance with the Grantee’s procurement process, to select one 
or more qualified and licensed contractors to complete construction of the pump station and outflow 
improvements.  
 



 

DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Attachment 3-1, Page 2 of 3 

Documentation: The Grantee will submit: 1) the public notice of advertisement for the bid; 2) the bid 
package; and 3) a written notice of selected contractor(s). 
 
Performance Standard: The Department’s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that 
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the 
Department’s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal. 
 
Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement following 
the conclusion of the task. 
 
Task 3: Project Management 
 
Deliverables: The Grantee will perform project management, to include field engineering services, 
construction observation, site meetings with construction contractor(s) and design professionals, and 
overall project coordination and supervision. 
 
Documentation: The Grantee will submit interim progress status summaries including summary of 
inspection(s), meeting minutes and field notes, as applicable.  
 
Performance Standard: The Department’s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that 
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the 
Department’s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal.  
 
Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement no more 
frequently than monthly.  
 
Task 4: Construction 
 
Deliverables: The Grantee will construct improvements to the pump house and related appurtenances in 
accordance with the construction contract documents. 
 
Documentation: The Grantee will submit 1) a copy of the final design; 2) a signed acceptance of the 
completed work to date, as provided in the Grantee’s Certification of Payment Request; and 3) a signed 
Engineer’s Certification of Payment Request.  
 
Performance Standard: The Department’s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that 
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the 
Department’s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal.  
 
Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement no more 
frequently than monthly.  
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DEP Agreement No. LPA0336, Attachment 3-1, Page 3 of 3 

PROJECT TIMELINE & BUDGET DETAIL:  
 
The tasks must be completed by, and all documentation received by, the corresponding task end date. Cost 
reimbursable grant funding must not exceed the budget amounts as indicated below.    
 

Task 
No. Task Title Budget Category Grant 

Amount 
Task Start 

Date 
Task End 

Date 
1 Preconstruction Activities Contractual Services $200,000 07/01/2022 10/31/2023 

2 Bidding and Contractor 
Selection Contractual Services $30,000 07/01/2022 10/31/2023 

3 Project Management Contractual Services $20,000 07/01/2022 10/31/2024 

4 Construction 
Contractual Services $370,000 

07/01/2022 10/31/2024 Miscellaneous/ 
Other Expenses $65,000 

Total: $750,000 
 

Note that, per Section 8.h. of Attachment 1 in the Agreement, authorization for continuation and completion of work 
and any associated payments may be rescinded, with proper notice, at the discretion of the Department if the 
Legislature reduces or eliminates appropriations. Extending the contract end date carries the risk that funds for this 
project may become unavailable in the future. This should be a consideration for the Grantee with this and future 
requests for extension. 

 
Figure 1: Location map 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO 
ALLOW THE CITY, PURSUANT TO SECTION 8CC-11 OF THE 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO ENFORCE 
VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF THE COUNTY CODE AND ISSUE CIVIL 
VIOLATION NOTICES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, as a municipal corporation within Miami-Dade County, Florida (the 

“County”), the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) is entitled to enforce certain provisions 

of the County Code of Ordinances (the “County Code”) by entering into an interlocal 

agreement with the County pursuant to Section 8CC-11 of the County Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to exercise the authority to issue civil violation notices 

through Chapter 8CC of the County Code and otherwise enforce various provisions of 

the County Code as they may be amended from time to time, as further set forth in the 

Interlocal Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and  

WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into the Interlocal Agreement (the 

“Agreement”) with the County in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. The City Council approves the Agreement with the County 

in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  

Section 3. Authorization. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager 

to execute the Agreement, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and 

any subsequent amendments or related documents necessary to implement the 

Agreement, subject to the approval of the City Attorney as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency. 



Res. No. 23-   
Page 2 of 2 

 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption. 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Jorge Santin      
Councilmember Jacky Bravo     
Councilmember Dr. Victor Vazquez, Ph.D.   
Councilmember Dr. Walter Fajet, Ph.D.    
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell     

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of May, 2023. 
 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
ATTEST:     MAYOR 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



























.

 
 
Meeting Date: May 17, 2023 
 
To: The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 
 
Via: William Alonso, City Manager 
 
From: Bill Collins, HR Director/Risk Manager  
 
Subject: City Manager Selection Process Discussion  
 
 
I am writing to provide an update on the City Manager search process and to make some 
recommendations on the interview process. 
 
City Manager Search Update 
As of the May 15 application deadline, 16 individuals have applied for the position. Dona 
Higgenbotham and her team at Mercer Group Florida are currently interviewing candidates to narrow 
down the pool of applicants. Ms. Higgenbotham has informed me that she will provide the application 
materials of the 5 to 8 best applicants to each of you on or about May 30. You will then have one week 
to indicate which candidates you wish to interview. If at least three Council members express interest in 
interviewing a specific applicant, they will be invited for an on-site interview. 
 
Interview Date 
The City Council needs to set an interview date. Ms. Higgenbotham has indicated that her background 
checks will be completed by Tuesday, June 20, and that interviews can be conducted on that date or any 
subsequent date. If possible, she would like to complete the interviews by the end of June.  
 
Interview Process 
I recommend a streamlined interview process that will allow all interviews to be conducted on the same 
day. Here is my suggested process: 
 

Afternoon: One-on-one "round-robin" interviews with Mayor and Council members (30 or 45 
minutes per interview) 
 
Evening: City Council Meeting in which each candidate is given 5 to 8 minutes to address the entire 
council during a public meeting. The Mayor and Council members can then publicly ask the 
applicant any question. 

 
The post-interview discussion and selection process can be held on the same date as the interviews or 
on a separate date if desired.  
 
I believe this interview process will provide a fair and efficient way to evaluate all candidates for the 
City Manager position. If there is anything else that I can do to assist in the selection process, please let 
me know. 



 

 

           

Meeting Date: 5/22/2023  
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 
 
Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Fin. Director 
    
From:   Mayor Maria Mitchell 
    
Subject: Appointment 
 
 
 

I’m going to request that Seth Bramson be appointed (as non-voting) member to the Centennial 
Committee.  
 
Background:  Mr. Bramson is a highly respected Historian, College Professor, and author of over 
400 articles and over 30 books, including one book about Miami Springs and the other Curtiss 
Cities. He is a long time and very active member of the MS Historical Society and a frequent guest 
speaker at the Historical Society, Rotary Club and many other organizations. He will be a great 
asset to the Centennial Committee.  
 


	Agenda Summary - May 22, 2023
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3
	4D Yard of the Month Award
	6A Minutes for May 8, 2023
	7A Report by HPB on Entrance Signs
	9A Resolution - Hook Square Pump Increase
	9B Resolution - Shade Canopies for Prince Field
	9C Resolution - FEDP Grant Agreement
	9D Resolution - Interlocal Agreeemnt with MDPD
	12A City Manager Process
	12C Appointment to Centennial Committee

	SalariesWages: Off
	Contractual Subcontractors: Off
	Travel in accordance with Section 112 FS: Off
	Equipment: Off
	RentalLease of Equipment: Off
	MiscellaneousOther Expenses: Off
	Land Acquisition: Off
	750000: 


